Behrens, Raven

From: Michael Behrens

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 9:09 AM

To: AGO - Public Records Requests

Subject: Public Records Request: VT Attorney General

Some people who received this message don't often get email from ||| I Lcaon why this is important

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

To whom it may concern,

| would like to make a public-records request. Specifically, | would like copies of all written agreements that
were adopted on or after January 1, 2020 by the State of VT AG and any and all foreign governments
(including any national government; prefectural, state, or provincial government; and city government). This
request does not include agreements between other US States (e.g., Wisconsin) or any Native Tribes.

These agreements often have titles such as "memorandum of understanding," "compact," "agreement," "joint
declaration," and "joint letter of intent." As an example, a 2021 memorandum of understanding between the
State and Canada, or between the State and a Japanese prefecture, would fall within the scope of my request.
Thank you for your time.

Best,

Michael B. Behrens
Legal Research Assistant

Direct:
Email





